
   
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, February 12, 2025, 6:00 pm 
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028 

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room 
*All meetings are hybrid unless otherwise noted.  

 
*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing will be used for this meeting. Members of the 
public will be able to participate by webinar by using the following link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84996606237?pwd=8g8qoAFVIYbfSYHgRnvjkgEy70AvsP.1 
Meeting ID: 849 9660 6237. Passcode: 261246 Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile device.  Members 
of the public will also be able to participate by telephone using the following number: 
 +1-669-900-6833 Meeting ID: 849 9660 6237. Passcode: 261246  
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS: 
Board Chair Jennifer Jeffries, Vice-Chair Sally DeVito, Treasurer Howard Salmon, 
Secretary Bill Leach, Member Anabel Canseco 

 
 
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER | ROLL CALL | ESTABLISH A QUORUM | PLEDGE OF 

ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA - 
  
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA | ANNOUNCEMENTS - 

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on the Agenda at the time the item is being considered.  Members of 
the public may also speak on any item not listed on the Agenda which falls within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District immediately 
prior to Board Comments & Items for Subsequent Meetings section below.  Members of the public attending in-person need to fill-out a 
“Request to Speak” card and those attending by webinar need to raise their hand at this time and identify the Agenda item they would like to 
speak on. The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes. 

 
  
 
D. PRESENTATION -  Lisa Turner LCSW, Executive Director from Palomar Family Counseling 

Services: Accessible, Affordable, & Comprehensive Mental Wellness Services 
 
E. CONSENT ITEMS -   
  
 E1. Minutes of January  8, 2025, Facilities Committee Meeting 
 E2.  Minutes of January  8, 2025, Board of Directors Meeting 
 E3. Minutes of January 8, 2025, Foundation Board of Directors Meeting 
 E4 Minutes of January 28, 2025, Special Board of Directors Meeting 
 E5. Chief Programs Officer Report- Theresa Geracitano 
 E6. Chief Executive Officer Report – Rachel Mason 
 
F. DISCUSSION ITEMS- 

 F1. Consider and approve the FY 25/26 Community Health Contracts Grant Scoring Sheet 

  

  
G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS -  



  
 Announcements of upcoming events: 
 

See the District website event calendar at https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-
wellness-center  
 
 

 Finance Committee meets on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 10:00 am 
 Facilities Committee meets on the 2nd Wednesday of the month at 5:00 pm 
 Strategic Planning Committee meets on the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 5:30 pm 
 District Offices will be closed in observance of Presidents Day Monday, February 17th 
 Next Board of Directors meeting Wednesday, March 12 at 6:00 pm 
  

 
 
H.  ADJOURMENT 

  
 
 
NOTE: I certify that on Friday, February 7, 2025 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board 
of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The American with 
Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits 
of District business. *If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to the 
meeting at 760-731-9187. **Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours before the meeting. "The 
purpose of the Board meeting is to conduct District business. All demonstrations which disrupt, interrupt, or obstruct the Board’s 
ability to conduct District business are prohibited. Members of the public that behave in a manner that disrupts, interrupts, or 
obstructs the Board’s ability to conduct District business may be asked to leave the meeting. No signs, posters or other large objects 
shall be brought into the Board Conference Room or other meeting place if doing so would disrupt, interrupt, or obstruct the orderly 
course of the meeting." 

 
 
 
 
  

 
Executive Assistant / Board Clerk  

https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center


 
PRESENTATION: 

LISA TURNER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
PALOMAR FAMILY  

COUNSELING SERVICE INC.  
 



Palomar Family Counseling Service 
Wellness Center – Counseling Services 
 

 1 

July 1, 2024 – December 30, 2024 
 
Mental health services provided by Palomar Family Counseling Service at The Fallbrook 
Regional Health District's Community Health & Wellness Center continue to expand in 
size and scope.  This quarter we provided individual, family, and couples counseling to 
55 residents.  Currently three therapists are providing counseling (one Licensed 
Therapist, 2 Associate Therapists) and increased the number of days the clinic is open 
from 3 to 4 days per week.  One therapist is Spanish-speaking, ensuring accessibility 
for the Spanish-speaking community.   
 
The services address various mental health needs and are accessible on a sliding scale, 
making them affordable for individuals of different financial backgrounds. We now also 
accept some health insurance plans  including Aetna, Blue Shield of CA, Cigna-
Evernorth, TriCare West, TriWest, UHC Optum.  The financial support of the FRHD 
allows us to offer low and no cost for those who are most in need, helping to ensure 
that mental health support is available to all members of the community, regardless of 
their financial situation. 
 
Therapists:   Gwen Evans, MA, APCC 
    Natalia Esparza-Bugarin, AMFT  
    Raylyn Mason, LMFT 

Patti Christensen, LCSW (Supervisor) 
 

 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 
Total at Start of Quarter 51 43   
New Referrals 17 12   
Total Discharged* 25 13   
Total Active at Q End 43 42   
Total Served YTD 68 80   

*includes those who did not complete / return 

 
Services Requested / Provided  
Individual Counseling:  54 
Family Counseling:  14 
Couples Counseling:  12 
 
Progress Made at Closing:  
Minimum:   7 
Moderate:   7 
Significant:   9  
No progress:   15 (discontinued or did not return) 



Palomar Family Counseling Service 
Wellness Center – Counseling Services 
 

 2 

Fees: 
No cost:  10 
Sliding Scale:  59 
Billed Insurance: 11 
 
Demographics: 
 

  
 
 
Success Story / Quarter 2 
 
Two mothers, each grappling with the aftermath of domestic violence, found support 
from therapists Gwen and Natalia at Palomar Family Counseling Service. Gwen 
provided individual sessions, helping them process trauma and build resilience. Natalia 
used play therapy to help their sons cope. Reduced fee / no cost services made this 
crucial support accessible.  
 
The mothers gained strength, advocating for themselves and creating healthier lives for 
their families. This transformative journey highlights the lasting impact of dedicated 
therapists and community support. 
 
 
 
 

26

7

13
9

13 12

0 - 17 18 - 25 26 - 35 36 - 45 46 - 65 66+

Age of Persons Served

Male
57%

Female
43%

Gender of Persons 
Served



 

 
 

MINUTES  
FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025, at 5:00 pm 
Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room  

138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook CA 92028 
 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Board members, staff and 
members of the public will be able to participate in the webinar. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- 
In attendance: Director Howard Salmon, Chief Executive Officer Rachel Mason, Chief 
Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano, Executive 
Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams  
Property manager: Roy Moosa 
Director Bill Leach was unable to attend due to wildfire in Los Angeles.  
 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT- Mr. Roy Moosa asked if the paving at the 

Community Health & Wellness Center was going to be for one day. CEO Mason informed the 
committee that it will be the whole week of January 13-17.  

 
3. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 Ongoing/Completed Projects at the Community Health & Wellness Center 

a.) SiteLogiQ Update – CEO Mason shared that she and CPO Geracitano had a meeting  
with SiteLogiQ Project Superintendent Greg Olson earlier that day and there has been 
much progress. The solar parking structure is up. Paving and berms will be installed next 
week. We are scheduled to reopen on January 2, Director Salmon inquired if the 
project will be paying for itself over time. CEO Mason responded yes; it will pay for itself 
over time in energy costs. Mr. Roy Moosa asked if the striping will be done as well as 
designated ADA parking. CEO Mason confirmed that it will be done. 

 
Building A: Room 2 - Encinitas Design Group Update – The EDG plans were taken to the 
Fallbrook Planning Design Group and were approved. The electrical panels are going 
to need additional work after the solar conversion is completed. Architectural revisions 
are being done for the demonstration kitchen and the new drawings will be coming 
soon. Director Salmon inquired about what was presented to the Planning Group.  
CEO Mason explained it was for the revisions of the roof line.  
 

      c.) Building B: Education Rooms 3-6 Conversion and Exterior Restrooms- Arch 5 design 
Update – CEO Mason expressed that the November Request for Proposal (RFP) for this 
project had no bids submitted. A new RFP is going to be needed, Legal Counsel Jeff 



 
Scott has been informed, and he is going to investigate it. It may become a design 
build.   

 
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS- None  
 
5. ADJOURNMENT –  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:16 pm.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Executive Assistant/Board Clerk  



 

   
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025, 6:00 pm 
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028 

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room 
*All meetings are hybrid unless otherwise noted.  

 
*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Board members, staff 
and members of the public were able to participate by webinar. 
 
 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER | ROLL CALL | ESTABLISH A QUORUM | PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE- 
Chair Jennifer Jeffries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
In attendance: Directors Howard Salmon, Sally DeVito, Anabel Canseco and Accountant Susan 
Woodward 
Staff members: CEO Rachel Mason, Chief Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief Programs Officer 
Theresa Geracitano, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams 
Director Bill Leach was absent due to wildfires in Los Angeles. 
Members of the Public in attendance: Roy Moosa, Jessica Swenson 

 
 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA- 

Action: It was moved by Director DeVito seconded by Director Canseco to approve the agenda as                                        
presented. 

             Motion carried (4-0) 
 Director Canseco. Aye 

 Director DeVito…Aye 
      Director Jeffries…Aye 
     Director Salmon…Aye 

 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - ANNOUNCEMENT 
 None 
  
 
D. CONSENT ITEMS -   
  
 D1. Minutes of December 4, 2024, Finance Committee Meeting 
 D2.  Minutes of December 11, 2024, Board of Directors Meeting 
 D3. Community Health & Wellness Center Administrator Report- Theresa Geracitano 
 D4. Chief Executive Officer Report – Rachel Mason 

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon seconded by Director DeVito to approve the consent items as 
presented. 

             Motion carried (4-0) 
 Director Canseco. Aye 

 Director DeVito…Aye 
      Director Jeffries…Aye 
     Director Salmon…Aye 

 
 
 
 
E. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS- 



 
 E1. Board Committee Assignments- Chair Jeffries must reassign Director Howard Salmon to Treasurer 

because he cannot be both Vice-Chair and Treasurer. Chair Jeffries nominates Director Sally DeVito to 
be Vice-Chair, and she has accepted.  
Action: It was moved by Director/Chair Jeffries seconded by Director Canseco for Director Sally 
DeVito to be Vice-Chair.  

             Motion carried (4-0) 
 Director Canseco. Aye 

 Director DeVito…Aye 
      Director Jeffries…Aye 
     Director Salmon…Aye 

 

 E2. Request for Compensation Form-  

 Board Clerk asked the Directors if they would please submit their request for compensation forms by the 
last Wednesday of the month. Chair Jeffries asked if the Board Clerk would send out an email reminder to 
the whole Board instead.  

  
  
F. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS –  

CEO Mason shared with the Board that the 25/26 Grant cycle is coming and the first application 
training will be on January 13, 2025. A brief introduction to the Grant scoring process was given to the 
new Directors. Chair Jeffries also shared her tips on how she goes through the applications and how 
long she dedicates herself to the task.  
 

  
 Announcements of upcoming events: 
 

See the District website event calendar at https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-
wellness-center  
 
 

 Finance Committee meets on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 10:00 am 
 Facilities Committee meets on the 2nd Wednesday of the month at 5:00 pm 
 Next Board of Directors meeting Wednesday, February 12 at 6:00 pm 
  
G. ADJOURMENT-  
  There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:19 pm 

  
 
 

 
Executive Assistant / Board Clerk  

https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center
https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-wellness-center


 

 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOUNDATION MEETING 

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 
 Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room 

138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA  
 
    
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54953 teleconferencing was used for this meeting. Board members, staff and 
members of the public were able to participate by webinar.  
 
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- 

In attendance: Directors Howard Salmon, Sally DeVito, Anabel Canseco and Accountant 
Susan Woodward 
Staff members: CEO Rachel Mason, Chief Administrative Officer Judith Oswald, Chief 
Programs Officer Theresa Geracitano, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk Raquel Williams 
Director Bill Leach was absent due to wildfires in Los Angeles. 

 
 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA-  
Action: It was moved by Director DeVito seconded by Director Canseco to approve the 
agenda as presented. 

            Motion carried (4-0) 
 Director Canseco. Aye 

 Director DeVito…Aye 
     Director Jeffries…Aye 
     Director Salmon…Aye 

 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None 
 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS- CEO Mason reminder to the new Directors about the Foundation. The point 

of the Foundation is to have a vehicle for charitable gifts for programming. This is not to 
compete with our non-profit partners in the community. It could be a potential vehicle for joint 
grant making with grantees. Another part of the Foundation which goes to the districts 
Strategic Plan to hold two major community events. One of our events is coming up in April. 
Pedal Power is a bicycle giveaway for children 4-18. We are accepting gently used bikes and 
buying new bikes for the event. We also have an Amazon Wishlist that one of our community 
members has sent us 25 bicycle locks for the event.  

   
E. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS & ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS-  

Howard Salmon asked if there are bylaws about the expressed number of Directors for the 
Foundation. CEO Mason replied that yes and this is considered a captured Board.  

  
 
F. ADJOURNMENT-  



 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:24 pm.  

 
 
 

    
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 



 

   
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL MEETING 
Tuesday, January 28, 2025, 6:30 pm 
138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook, CA 92028 

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room 
 
 
 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER | ROLL CALL | ESTABLISH A QUORUM | PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE- 
Chair Jennifer Jeffries called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
In attendance: Directors Howard Salmon, Bill Leach and Sally DeVito, CEO Rachel Mason and 
Executive Assistant Raquel Williams  
Director Anabel Canseco was absent. 

 
B.        APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA- 

Action: It was moved by Director Salmon, seconded by Director Leach to approve the agenda as                                        
presented. 

C.        Motion carried (4-0) 
  Director DeVito…Aye 

      Director Jeffries…Aye 
       Director Leach….Aye 
      Director Salmon…Aye 
 

    PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT- None  
 
 D. CLOSED SESSION 

 
D1. Contract matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(1)  
 

Action: It was moved by Director DeVito, seconded by Director Salmon to accept the proposal as                                        
presented. 

 Motion carried (4-0) 
  Director DeVito…Aye 

      Director Jeffries…Aye 
       Director Leach….Aye 
      Director Salmon…Aye 

 
 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 6:55pm 
     

REPORT AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
 

The Board has directed the CEO to pursue and sign the contract discussed for new legal counsel. 
 
ADJOURMENT- There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:58 pm 

  

 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison

As of November 30, 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:43 AM GMT-08:00   1/2

TOTAL

AS OF NOV 30, 2024 AS OF OCT 31, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Banc of California - Checking 392,765.11 435,703.23 (9.85 %)

Five Star Bank Account 192,412.46 192,412.46 0.00 %

Petty Cash 138.47 138.47 0.00 %

Total Bank Accounts $585,316.04 $628,254.16 (6.83 %)

Other Current Assets

Interest Receivable - LAIF 0.00 0.00

Loan Receivable - FRHD Foundation 25,400.00 25,025.00 1.50 %

Prepaid Expenses 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 %

Prepaid Insurance 19,792.01 23,152.45 (14.51 %)

Reimbursement Receivable - CDD (476.08) (476.08) 0.00 %

Tax Apportionment Receivable 757,416.60 215,979.90 250.69 %

Total Other Current Assets $820,132.53 $281,681.27 191.16 %

Total Current Assets $1,405,448.57 $909,935.43 54.46 %

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - All Buildings (326,316.40) (321,723.40) (1.43 %)

Construction in Progress 362,599.45 362,599.45 0.00 %

E. Mission Road 1,441,539.86 1,441,539.86 0.00 %

E. Mission Road - Improvements 716,603.05 714,009.26 0.36 %

E. Mission Road - Land 360,629.00 360,629.00 0.00 %

Total E. Mission Road 2,518,771.91 2,516,178.12 0.10 %

Equipment 85,471.17 85,471.17 0.00 %

Equipment - Depreciation (68,995.14) (68,103.72) (1.31 %)

S. Brandon Road 161,578.00 161,578.00 0.00 %

S. Brandon Road - Improvements 248,355.76 248,355.76 0.00 %

S. Brandon Road - Land 129,662.00 129,662.00 0.00 %

Total S. Brandon Road 539,595.76 539,595.76 0.00 %

Total Fixed Assets $3,111,126.75 $3,114,017.38 (0.09 %)

Other Assets

California Class 1,075,147.29 1,070,909.95 0.40 %

CalTrust - Liquidity Fund 1,056,274.95 1,052,095.43 0.40 %

CalTrust - Medium Term Fund 5,009,445.00 4,992,723.32 0.33 %

LAIF 1,123,926.53 1,123,926.53 0.00 %

Note Receivable - East Alvarado Street 0.00 0.00

Total Other Assets $8,264,793.77 $8,239,655.23 0.31 %

TOTAL ASSETS $12,781,369.09 $12,263,608.04 4.22 %



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison

As of November 30, 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:43 AM GMT-08:00   2/2

TOTAL

AS OF NOV 30, 2024 AS OF OCT 31, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 47,483.68 41,338.02 14.87 %

Total Accounts Payable $47,483.68 $41,338.02 14.87 %

Credit Cards

Five Star Bank - CC 0.00 0.00

Umpqua Bank - Credit Card 0.00 0.00

Total Credit Cards $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Other Current Liabilities

Payroll - Tax Payable 9,248.81 10,006.26 (7.57 %)

Payroll - Vacation & Sick Payable 44,791.60 44,791.60 0.00 %

Payroll - Wages Payable 22,835.32 23,710.96 (3.69 %)

Refundable Deposits - Rental Security 480.00 480.00 0.00 %

Simple IRA Plan - Payable 6,268.86 6,030.42 3.95 %

Total Other Current Liabilities $83,624.59 $85,019.24 (1.64 %)

Total Current Liabilities $131,108.27 $126,357.26 3.76 %

Total Liabilities $131,108.27 $126,357.26 3.76 %

Equity

Community Development Disbursement 9,140,943.70 9,140,943.70 0.00 %

Opening balance equity 0.00 0.00

Retained Earnings (291.81) (291.81) 0.00 %

Unrestricted Operations Fund 2,872,013.81 2,872,013.81 0.00 %

Net Income 637,595.12 124,585.08 411.77 %

Total Equity $12,650,260.82 $12,137,250.78 4.23 %

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $12,781,369.09 $12,263,608.04 4.22 %



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

November 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:44 AM GMT-08:00   1/3

TOTAL

NOV 2024 JUL - NOV, 2024 (YTD)

Income

Property Tax Revenue 757,416.60 1,087,297.06

Rental Income 980.00 4,100.00

Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental 775.00

Total Income $758,396.60 $1,092,172.06

GROSS PROFIT $758,396.60 $1,092,172.06

Expenses

Advertising & Promotions 487.53 5,336.04

Auto Expenses 84.12 1,374.30

Community Health Contracts

Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League 5,000.00 5,000.00

Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant 5,000.00 5,000.00

Boys & Girls Club of North County 10,122.39 41,954.78

Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc. 5,000.00 5,000.00

D'Vine Path 12,750.00 25,500.00

Fallbrook Band Boosters 5,000.00 5,000.00

Fallbrook Food Pantry 21,250.00 42,500.00

Fallbrook Senior Citizens 12,500.00 25,000.00

Foundation for Senior Care 24,862.50 49,725.00

Michelle's Place Cancer Ctr 3,541.66 14,166.64

Palomar Family Counseling 12,207.00 24,414.00

Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program 6,250.00 12,500.00

San Diego Children's Discovery Museum 5,000.00 10,000.00

Vista Community Clinic 10,000.00 20,000.00

Voices for Children 3,750.00 7,500.00

Total Community Health Contracts 142,233.55 293,260.42

District Direct Care Services

District Sponsored Events 174.71 205.46

Health Services & Clinics 10,512.53 55,105.44

Total District Direct Care Services 10,687.24 55,310.90

Dues & Subscriptions 105.00 17,913.07

Education & Conferences (45.27) 30,937.43

Equipment Lease 1,592.55 8,040.04

General Insurance 381.16 1,905.80

IT Services 600.00 3,000.00

Legal & Accounting services

Accounting 3,500.00 17,500.00

Independent Audit 7,500.00 18,500.00

Legal (2,002.50)

Total Legal & Accounting services 11,000.00 33,997.50



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

November 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:44 AM GMT-08:00   2/3

TOTAL

NOV 2024 JUL - NOV, 2024 (YTD)

Medical Records Expense 3,076.11 20,874.74

Meeting Expenses 11.13 1,313.83

Office Expenses

General Office Expenses 131.98 1,447.95

Maintenance & Repairs 5,077.28 35,742.40

Office Equipment & Fixtures 895.99

Office Supplies 1,124.43 3,549.64

Postage & Shipping 150.00 550.57

Software & Website 1,140.01 8,473.82

Total Office Expenses 7,623.70 50,660.37

Payroll Expenses

Board Stipends 1,984.50 7,827.75

Employee Benefits 9,164.08 47,224.01

Payroll Processing Fees 311.69 1,405.40

Payroll Taxes 4,876.13 24,573.23

Salaries 61,873.02 313,938.05

Simple IRA Match 1,844.42 7,377.68

Vacation & Sick Leave 4,583.99

Workers Compensation 2,979.28 14,499.90

Total Payroll Expenses 83,033.12 421,430.01

Utilities

Cell Phones 350.00 1,750.00

General Utilities 2,816.11 18,072.78

Internet/Telephone 1,004.63 6,588.55

Total Utilities 4,170.74 26,411.33

Total Expenses $265,040.68 $971,765.78

NET OPERATING INCOME $493,355.92 $120,406.28

Other Income

Interest/Dividend Income 25,138.54 148,902.69

Other Income 1,080.90

Unrealized Gain/Loss - LAIF 4,987.03

Unrealized Gain/Loss CalTrust - Medium Term 0.00 44,780.83

Total Other Income $25,138.54 $199,751.45

Other Expenses

Community Development Disbursements Expense (344,859.49)



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

November 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:44 AM GMT-08:00   3/3

TOTAL

NOV 2024 JUL - NOV, 2024 (YTD)

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense - Brandon Road 1,480.92 7,404.60

Depreciation Expense - Mission Road 4,003.50 20,017.50

Total Depreciation Expense 5,484.42 27,422.10

Total Other Expenses $5,484.42 $ (317,437.39)

NET OTHER INCOME $19,654.12 $517,188.84

NET INCOME $513,010.04 $637,595.12



Actual Budget over Budget Remaining
% of 

Budget
Income

   Property Tax Revenue 1,087,297.06 963,724.12 123,572.94 (123,572.94) 112.82%

   Rental Income 3,400.00 4,545.00 (1,145.00) 1,145.00 74.81%

Total Income  $    1,090,697.06  $   968,269.12  $         122,427.94  $        (122,427.94) 112.64%

Gross Profit  $    1,090,697.06  $   968,269.12  $         122,427.94  $        (122,427.94) 112.64%

Expenses

   Advertising & Promotions 1,996.45 750.00 1,246.45 (1,246.45) 266.19%

   Auto Expenses 850.68 726.23 124.45 (124.45) 117.14%

   Community Health Contracts 0.00 0.00 

      Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys & Girls Club of North County 41,954.78 41,954.78 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      D'Vine Path 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Band Boosters 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Food Pantry 42,500.00 42,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Senior Citizens 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Foundation for Senior Care 49,725.00 49,725.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      NC Fire JPA (Ambulance) 100,000.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00 0.00%

      Palomar Family Counseling 24,414.00 24,414.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      San Diego Children's Discovery Museum 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Vista Community Clinic 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Voices for Children 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

   Total Community Health Contracts  $       279,093.78  $   379,093.78  $        (100,000.00)  $         100,000.00 73.62%

   District Direct Care Services 0.00 0.00 

      District Sponsored Events 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00 0.00%

   Total District Direct Care Services  $ -  $       1,000.00  $            (1,000.00)  $             1,000.00 0.00%

   Dues & Subscriptions 17,731.07 18,420.33 (689.26) 689.26 96.26%

   Education & Conferences 19,067.81 13,024.96 6,042.85 (6,042.85) 146.39%

   Equipment Lease 4,058.69 4,150.00 (91.31) 91.31 97.80%

   General Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   General Insurance 952.90 7,655.00 (6,702.10) 6,702.10 12.45%

   IT Services 1,800.00 1,750.00 50.00 (50.00) 102.86%

   Legal & Accounting services 0.00 0.00 

      Accounting 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Independent Audit 18,500.00 15,500.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 119.35%

      Legal (2,002.50) 7,500.00 (9,502.50) 9,502.50 -26.70%

   Total Legal & Accounting services  $         33,997.50  $     40,500.00  $            (6,502.50)  $             6,502.50 83.94%

   Medical Records Expense 20,874.74 17,457.85 3,416.89 (3,416.89) 119.57%

   Meeting Expenses 1,177.58 862.78 314.80 (314.80) 136.49%

   Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      General Office Expenses 895.59 3,879.94 (2,984.35) 2,984.35 23.08%

      Maintenance & Repairs 24,023.15 33,750.00 (9,726.85) 9,726.85 71.18%

      Office Supplies 1,579.89 1,525.00 54.89 (54.89) 103.60%

Administrative

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY 24-25 - FY25 P&L  Classes

July - November, 2024

Report #3 Admin



      Postage & Shipping 528.16 225.00 303.16 (303.16) 234.74%

      Software & Website 7,005.95 2,578.35 4,427.60 (4,427.60) 271.72%

   Total Office Expenses  $         34,032.74  $     41,958.29  $            (7,925.55)  $             7,925.55 81.11%

   Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      Board Stipends 7,827.75 18,750.00 (10,922.25) 10,922.25 41.75%

      Employee Benefits 20,101.34 36,425.00 (16,323.66) 16,323.66 55.19%

      Payroll Processing Fees 1,405.40 720.00 685.40 (685.40) 195.19%

      Payroll Taxes 16,236.39 15,169.30 1,067.09 (1,067.09) 107.03%

      Salaries 204,093.58 189,616.00 14,477.58 (14,477.58) 107.64%

      Simple IRA Match 4,790.96 5,688.50 (897.54) 897.54 84.22%

      Workers Compensation 7,051.70 1,155.00 5,896.70 (5,896.70) 610.54%

   Total Payroll Expenses  $       261,507.12  $   267,523.80  $            (6,016.68)  $             6,016.68 97.75%

   Property Management Fees 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00 0.00%

   Utilities 0.00 0.00 

      Cell Phones 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      General Utilities 6,786.20 6,660.83 125.37 (125.37) 101.88%

      Internet/Telephone 3,337.03 2,575.00 762.03 (762.03) 129.59%

   Total Utilities  $         11,123.23  $     10,235.83  $ 887.40  $ (887.40) 108.67%

Total Expenses  $       688,264.29  $   806,108.85  $        (117,844.56)  $         117,844.56 85.38%

Net Operating Income  $       402,432.77  $   162,160.27  $         240,272.50  $        (240,272.50) 248.17%

Other Income

   Interest/Dividend Income 148,902.69 56,501.11 92,401.58 (92,401.58) 263.54%

Total Other Income  $       148,902.69  $     56,501.11  $           92,401.58  $          (92,401.58) 263.54%

Net Other Income  $       148,902.69  $     56,501.11  $           92,401.58  $          (92,401.58) 263.54%

Net Income  $       551,335.46  $   218,661.38  $         332,674.08  $        (332,674.08) 252.14%

Tuesday, Dec 31, 2024 10:45:40 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis



Actual Budget over Budget Remaining
% of 

Budget
Income

 Program Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental 675.00 250.00 425.00 (425.00) 270.00%

Total Income  $   675.00  $   250.00  $   425.00  $   (425.00) 270.00%

Gross Profit  $   675.00  $   250.00  $   425.00  $   (425.00) 270.00%

Expenses

 Advertising & Promotions 3,339.59 4,166.65 (827.06) 827.06 80.15%

 Auto Expenses 523.62 325.00 198.62 (198.62) 161.11%

 District Direct Care Services 0.00 0.00 

 District Sponsored Events 205.46 0.00 205.46 (205.46)

 Health Services & Clinics 50,425.44 73,341.65 (22,916.21) 22,916.21 68.75%

 Total District Direct Care Services  $   50,630.90  $   73,341.65  $   (22,710.75)  $   22,710.75 69.03%

 Dues & Subscriptions 182.00 875.00 (693.00) 693.00 20.80%

 Education & Conferences 11,869.62 21,900.00 (10,030.38) 10,030.38 54.20%

 Equipment Lease 3,981.35 3,985.00 (3.65) 3.65 99.91%

 General Insurance 952.90 7,500.00 (6,547.10) 6,547.10 12.71%

 IT Services 1,200.00 1,750.00 (550.00) 550.00 68.57%

 Legal & Accounting services 0.00 0.00 

 Legal 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 8,000.00 0.00%

 Total Legal & Accounting services  $  - $  8,000.00  $   (8,000.00)  $   8,000.00 0.00%

 Meeting Expenses 136.25 250.00 (113.75) 113.75 54.50%

 Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 General Office Expenses 552.36 13,250.00 (12,697.64) 12,697.64 4.17%

 Maintenance & Repairs 11,719.25 27,500.00 (15,780.75) 15,780.75 42.62%

 Office Equipment & Fixtures 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00 0.00%

 Office Supplies 1,969.75 2,500.00 (530.25) 530.25 78.79%

 Postage & Shipping 22.41 100.00 (77.59) 77.59 22.41%

 Software & Website 1,467.87 1,605.40 (137.53) 137.53 91.43%

 Total Office Expenses  $   15,731.64  $   49,955.40  $  (34,223.76)  $   34,223.76 31.49%

 Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 Employee Benefits 27,122.67 29,140.00 (2,017.33) 2,017.33 93.08%

 Payroll Processing Fees 600.00 (600.00) 600.00 0.00%

 Payroll Taxes 8,336.84 8,595.00 (258.16) 258.16 97.00%

 Salaries 109,844.47 107,437.35 2,407.12 (2,407.12) 102.24%

 Simple IRA Match 2,586.72 3,235.00 (648.28) 648.28 79.96%

 Workers Compensation 7,448.20 945.00 6,503.20 (6,503.20) 788.17%

 Total Payroll Expenses  $   155,338.90  $   149,952.35  $   5,386.55  $   (5,386.55) 103.59%

 Utilities 0.00 0.00 

 Cell Phones 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

 General Utilities 11,286.58 8,966.40 2,320.18 (2,320.18) 125.88%

 Internet/Telephone 3,251.52 2,574.15 677.37 (677.37) 126.31%

 Total Utilities  $   15,288.10  $   12,290.55  $   2,997.55  $  (2,997.55) 124.39%

Total Expenses  $   259,174.87  $   334,291.60  $   (75,116.73)  $   75,116.73 77.53%

Net Operating Income  $   (258,499.87)  $   (334,041.60)  $   75,541.73  $   (75,541.73) 77.39%

Net Income  $   (258,499.87)  $   (334,041.60)  $   75,541.73  $   (75,541.73) 77.39%

Wellness Center

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY 24-25 - FY25 P&L  Classes

July - November, 2024

Report #3 WC 



 Local Agency Investment Fund
 P.O. Box 942809
 Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

December 02, 2024

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA  92028

Account Number: 

November 2024 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 1,123,926.53

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 1,123,926.53

12/2/24, 10:00 PM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

Report # 4



Report # 5



0000078-0000327 PDFT     719226

Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 South Brandon Road
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Summary Statement
November 30, 2024

Page 1 of 3

Investor ID: 

California CLASS

California CLASS Average Monthly Yield: 4.8272%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

FRHD_CLASS_Prime 1,070,909.95 0.00 0.00 4,237.34 50,951.12 1,071,192.44 1,075,147.29

TOTAL 1,070,909.95 0.00 0.00 4,237.34 50,951.12 1,071,192.44 1,075,147.29

Report # 6





Daily Rates
November 30, 2024

Page 3 of 3

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Performance results are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including changes in
market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No
assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or
investment decision may incur losses.

California CLASS

California CLASS

Date Dividend Rate Daily Yield

11/01/2024 0.000408285 4.9809%
11/02/2024 0.000000000 4.9811%
11/03/2024 0.000000000 4.9811%
11/04/2024 0.000135703 4.9667%
11/05/2024 0.000135184 4.9477%
11/06/2024 0.000135069 4.9435%
11/07/2024 0.000134830 4.9348%
11/08/2024 0.000535748 4.9021%
11/09/2024 0.000000000 4.9021%
11/10/2024 0.000000000 4.9021%
11/11/2024 0.000000000 4.9021%
11/12/2024 0.000131497 4.8128%
11/13/2024 0.000130787 4.7868%
11/14/2024 0.000130528 4.7773%
11/15/2024 0.000390777 4.7675%
11/16/2024 0.000000000 4.7675%
11/17/2024 0.000000000 4.7675%
11/18/2024 0.000129960 4.7566%
11/19/2024 0.000130003 4.7581%
11/20/2024 0.000130052 4.7599%
11/21/2024 0.000129860 4.7529%
11/22/2024 0.000389985 4.7578%
11/23/2024 0.000000000 4.7578%
11/24/2024 0.000000000 4.7578%
11/25/2024 0.000129849 4.7525%
11/26/2024 0.000129620 4.7441%
11/27/2024 0.000259470 4.7483%
11/28/2024 0.000000000 4.7483%
11/29/2024 0.000259558 4.7499%
11/30/2024 0.000000000 4.7499%



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

November 2024

  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:49 AM GMT-08:00   1/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

24 Hour Elevator Inc.

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14621 (260.78) Banc of California - Checking

11/01/2024 Bill 178250 260.78 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Amazon Capital Services

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14588 (249.02) Banc of California - Checking

11/04/2024 Bill 17PR-MGMR-3KND 18.97 District Direct Care Services:District Sponsored Events

11/01/2024 Bill 1X9P-FNQT-VM7V 230.05 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14612 (253.56) Banc of California - Checking

11/07/2024 Bill 1WQ9-RYFP-CXQR 94.11 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

11/06/2024 Bill 1X3R-1VM9-1K77 94.81 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

11/05/2024 Bill 1431-GQWJ-CVMM 64.64 District Direct Care Services:District Sponsored Events

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14622 (121.61) Banc of California - Checking

11/18/2024 Bill 1P7N-KNQM-3PW6 50.81 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

11/14/2024 Bill 1X7C-FC9J-3J41 70.80 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

CalPERS

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14623 (8,687.84) Banc of California - Checking

11/14/2024 Bill Business Unit #1800 8,687.84 -Split-

Culligan of Escondido

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14613 (63.28) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 1096356 63.28 Office Expenses:General Office Expenses

Culligan of San Diego

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14589 (75.70) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 1439803 75.70 Office Expenses:General Office Expenses

Dodge Construction Network

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14620 (625.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 340764908 625.00 E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements

Fallbrook Waste & Recycling - E. Mission

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14590 (305.36) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 20-T3- 452088 305.36 Utilities:General Utilities

Federal Express

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14591 (22.41) Banc of California - Checking

10/25/2024 Bill 8-662-24541 22.41 Office Expenses:Postage & Shipping

Five Star Bank - CC

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14592 (4,869.70) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 4,869.70 -Split-

Fowler Pest Control, Inc.



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

November 2024

  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:49 AM GMT-08:00   2/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14614 (158.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/12/2024 Bill 272232 158.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Impact Marketing & Design, Inc.

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14633 (1,037.18) Banc of California - Checking

10/01/2024 Bill IN24-01302 1,037.18 Advertising & Promotions

Jan-Pro Commercial Cleaning

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14593 (920.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/01/2024 Bill 122837 920.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Jasmine Thomas

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14594 (95.03) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 75.04 Auto Expenses

10/29/2024 Bill 10292024 19.99 District Direct Care Services:District Sponsored Events

Juana Diaz

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14595 (360.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/30/2024 Bill 379487 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

11/05/2024 Bill 379488 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14624 (180.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/13/2024 Bill 379489 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Katia Elizondo Marquez

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14615 (25.73) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 25.73 Auto Expenses

Knight Security & Fire Systems

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14616 (44.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/01/2024 Bill 203497 44.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Konica Minolta

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14617 (1,592.55) Banc of California - Checking

11/05/2024 Bill 45901047 1,592.55 -Split-

Kuhlman Scott Architecture

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14606 (2,593.79) Banc of California - Checking

11/01/2024 Bill 1781 2,593.79 E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements

LDC Always Green Landscape

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14625 (1,440.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 1611 1,080.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

10/31/2024 Bill 1612 360.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

November 2024

  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:49 AM GMT-08:00   3/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

Leslie Salmon

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14596 (862.50) Banc of California - Checking

10/30/2024 Bill 007 862.50 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14618 (38.78) Banc of California - Checking

11/05/2024 Bill Yoga Blocks 38.78 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

Michelle's Place Cancer Resource Center

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14626 (3,541.66) Banc of California - Checking

11/15/2024 Bill 3,541.66 Community Health Contracts:Michelle's Place Cancer Ctr

Palomar Family Counseling Service Inc.

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14627 (4,680.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 13103 4,680.00 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

Patty Taylor

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14597 (10.76) Banc of California - Checking

10/17/2024 Bill 10172024 10.76 District Direct Care Services:District Sponsored Events

Pitney Bowes - Purchase Power

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14628 (150.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/03/2024 Bill #8000-9090-0976-9550 150.00 Office Expenses:Postage & Shipping

Portero Services

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14634 (375.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/19/2024 Bill 3467 375.00 Loan Receivable - FRHD Foundation

Raquel Williams

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14598 (728.03) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 617.16 Education & Conferences

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 110.87 Auto Expenses

Rotary Club of Fallbrook Village

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14629 (35.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/11/2024 Bill 3104 35.00 Dues & Subscriptions

SDG&E - 5971 - E. Mission

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14599 (1,014.49) Banc of California - Checking

10/28/2024 Bill 10282024 1,014.49 Utilities:General Utilities

SDG&E - 6994 - Brandon

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14600 (917.71) Banc of California - Checking

10/28/2024 Bill 10282024 917.71 Utilities:General Utilities

SDRMA



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

November 2024

  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 10:49 AM GMT-08:00   4/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

11/12/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14619 (697.27) Banc of California - Checking

11/05/2024 Bill H46703 697.27 -Split-

Springston Design LLC

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14601 (600.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/01/2024 Bill INV - 0175 600.00 IT Services

Susan Woodward

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14602 (1,500.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 1,500.00 Legal & Accounting services:Accounting

T-Mobile

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14630 (79.88) Banc of California - Checking

10/21/2024 Bill Acct 989429125 79.88 -Split-

Tracy Rosalee

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14603 (28.14) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 28.14 Auto Expenses

UMPQUA Bank

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14604 (3,119.99) Banc of California - Checking

10/31/2024 Bill 10312024 3,119.99 -Split-

Village News

11/05/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14605 (358.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/30/2024 Bill 31028 358.00 Advertising & Promotions

Vivify Painting

11/19/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14632 (1,000.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/07/2024 Bill Quote #2201 15,000.00 S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements



 Account Inquiries

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST

Account Number: #### #### #### 7117
Page  1  of  3

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Go to www.umpquabank.com

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE  WA  98124-5142

11/29/24 12/25/24  

 - * 

53
03

6

Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
98124-5142

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

 Payment Summary

NEW BALANCE $0.00

MINIMUM PAYMENT $0.00

PAYMENT DUE DATE 12/25/2024

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK CA 92028

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

.$
Payment Due Date

$0.00$0.00

Closing Date Total Minimum
Payment Due

New Balance

Call us at: (866) 777-9013  
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Credit Summary

Total Credit Line $12,000.00

Available Credit Line $12,000.00

Available Cash $0.00

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

#### #### #### 7117#### #### #### 7117
Account Number

BL ACCT 00002840-20000001
FALLBROOK REG HEALTH DIST

Account Number: ####-####-####-7117
Page  1  of  3

Account Summary

Billing Cycle 11/29/2024

Days In Billing Cycle 29

Previous Balance $3,119.99

Purchases + $0.00

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00

Special + $0.00

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $3,119.99-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00

NEW BALANCE $0.00

09 0004 7117 0000 0000 00000000 00000000 0

(Ã
3
Ê
)

 Corporate Activity
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $3,119.99-

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
11/12 11/14 70005604319555319300071 PAYMENT - THANK YOU SPOKANE WA $3,119.99-

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay 
entire new balance by payment due date.  Finance charge accrues on 
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

Report #8a



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Account Number:  XXXX XXXX XXXX 0944

 

6433 HZJ 002 7 31 241130 0 PAGE 1 of 3 1 0 1482 0310 PC25

ACCOUNT SUMMARY PAYMENT INFORMATION

TRANSACTIONS

Payment Information

Credit Limit $15,000.00
Credit Available $14,179.00
Statement Closing Date November 30, 2024
Days in Billing Cycle 30
Previous Balance $4,869.70
- Payments & Credits $6,069.70
+ Purchases & Other Charges $1,636.68
+ Cash Advances $0.00
+ Finance Charges $0.00
= New Balance $436.68
Questions? Call Cardmember Services 1-855-401-4743
Or Write: PO Box 332509

Murfreesboro, TN 37133-2509
Or visit: MyApexCard.com

New Balance $436.68

Notice: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MORE IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

11/13 11/13 8559325NE00XSTNJP PAYMENT - THANK YOU 4,869.70-

10/30 11/01 8536943N1HQEXZ4N9 TOWN AND COUNTRY - LOD SAN DIEGO  CA 19.59

CHECK-IN  10/29/24    FOLIO #0000030645

11/03 11/03 5754024N4LT1HYXW3 UBER   *TRIP 8005928996   CA 16.45

11/03 11/03 5754024N4MK4614MN UBER   *TRIP 8005928996   CA 3.00

11/04 11/04 0230096N58PKYZTV9 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF CHICAGO  IL 160.00

11/04 11/04 5754024N5LV1JP737 ADOBE  *ADOBE 4085366000   CA 149.93

11/04 11/04 5754024N5MM4JYV3E UBER   *TRIP 8005928996   CA 11.74

11/15 11/15 5543286NG630H96K8 INTUIT *QBOOKS ONLINE CL.INTUIT.COM CA 69.30

11/19 11/19 5543286NL5V03298P INTUIT *QBOOKS ONLINE CL.INTUIT.COM CA 844.91

11/19 11/19 0230096NL8R1XHQAH GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF CHICAGO  I CREDIT 1,200.00-

11/07 11/07 5530876N946GZFD7S SHELL OIL10006292014 FALLBROOK  CA 60.00

Transactions continued on next page

Make Check
Payable to:

Please detach bottom portion and submit with payment using enclosed envelope

Account Number:           XXXX XXXX XXXX 0944

 
Minimum Payment Due $436.68
Past Due Amount $0.00

Amount Enclosed:  

Minimum Payment Due $436.68
Payment Due Date December 25, 2024

TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 0944     $4,869.70-

    JUDITH OSWALD TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 2307        $74.92

    JASMINE THOMAS TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 8726        $60.00

Payment Due Date December 25, 2024
New Balance $436.68

$
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
 FALLBROOK REGIONAL HD
 138 S BRANDON RD
 FALLBROOK  CA  92028-2205   Cardmember Services

 PO BOX 306005
 Nashville TN 37230-6005   

DDDFFTFDDDAFFDDFDADFADAFDAFDDFDAADADDATFFAAADFDFAFFDADDDFFAFTADTD

AAFAAFAAAFDFFFTFDFTFTDDATDFTTDTATAADATTTFFTFDFDTTATFFDTAFDFFTFADA

553312031005094400043668000436687

Cardmember Services
PO BOX 332509
Murfreesboro TN 37133

5533120310050944   

Report #8b



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Account Number:  XXXX XXXX XXXX 0944

TRANSACTIONS  (continued)

INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

11/19 11/19 8230509NL000E37KE SD CHAPTER OF CSDA CHULA VISTA  CA 70.00

11/23 11/23 8271116NR00078EF3 VOICEOFSANDIEGO.ORG SAN DIEGO  CA 10.53

11/27 11/27 7541823NW68AHHBJM EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.C WALTHAM  MA 119.00

11/26 11/26 0514048NVMHEGA7EX GROCERY OUTLET OF FA FALLBROOK  CA 11.13

10/31 11/01 0514048N2LM8RNQ2X SPROUTS FARMERS MARK CAMARILLO  CA 6.99

11/20 11/20 0543684NN00Q3LWJS DOLLAR TREE FALLBROOK  CA 35.10

11/21 11/21 0514047NP2X47WXFY MAJOR MARKET FALLBROOK  CA 49.01

Your  is the annual interest rate on your account

Type of Balance
Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days in Billing
Cycle

Purchases 23.99% (v) - $0.00 30 $0.00

Cash Advances 21.00% (f) - $0.00 30 $0.00

(v) = variable (f) = fixed

    RACHEL
MASON-RUNNELLS

TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 6849       $199.53

    RAQUEL WILLIAMS TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 2761        $11.13

    THERESA
GERACITANO

TOTAL  XXXXXXXXXXXX 9242        $91.10

Annual Percentage Rate (APR)

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE
RATE (APR) Interest Charge



Date Num Name Memo/Description Split Amount
Administration

10/07/2024 Quote #2201 Vivify Painting S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 15,000.00 
Total for Administration  $        15,000.00 

Wellness Center
07/08/2024 726 Arch 5 Design CDD - SF Studios as-built measure E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 1,800.00 

07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,672.71 

07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,667.48 

07/30/2024 SitelogIQ E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 49,000.00 

July 56,140.19 

08/26/2024 754 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,500.00 

08/29/2024 7116 KARN Engineering & Surveying E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 400.00 

August 2,900.00 

09/01/2024 1755 Kuhlman Scott Architecture E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 6,032.52 

09/24/2024 SitelogIQ E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 164,138.62 

09/30/2024 09302024-2 Five Star Bank - CC E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 1,946.88 

September 172,118.02 

10/25/2024 792 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,700.00 

10/31/2024 340764908 Dodge Construction Network CDD - CHWC Bldg B Construction Notice E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 625.00 

October 3,325.00 
11/01/2024 1781 Kuhlman Scott Architecture E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,593.79 

November 2,593.79 

Total for Wellness Center  $      237,077.00 

Tuesday, Dec 31, 2024 10:51:25 AM GMT-8

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #9 - Community Development Disbursements

July - November, 2024



Fallbrook Regional 
Health District 
Financial Statements and Analysis
Period Ending December 31 , 2024

Business Overview

Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD) is a government entity under California Local Health 
Care District Law. The District serves residents of the Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, and Rainbow areas of 
northern San Diego County. FRHD focuses its e�orts on providing community health and wellbeing 
services through programming at the Community Health and Wellness Center, grant funding to 
nonpro�t community organizations, and collaborative partnerships. FRHD has invested in direct 
care services to address illnesses related to lifestyle and empower self-advocacy in pursuit of 
available resources.

Board of Directors Sta�

Entity Type Tax Basis Financial Year State of Incorporation

Special District Accrual Fiscal (July to June) California

Jennifer Je�ries 

William “Bill” Leach 

Sally DeVito 

Howard Salmon

Anabel Canseco

Rachel Mason 
Raquel Williams 
Judith Oswald 
Jasmine Thomas 

Tracy Rosalee
Theresa Geracitano
Bianca Heyming
Katia Marquez
Patty Taylor



Table of Contents

1. Treasurers Report

2. Compliance Report Summary

3. Report #1 Balance Sheet Comparison

5. Report #2 Profit and Loss

8. Reports #3 Budget vs Actuals - Administrative

10. Reports #3 Budget vs Actuals  - Wellness Center

12. Report #4 LAIF Statement

13. Report #5 CalTRUST Statement

14. Report #6 CLASS Statement

16. Report #7 Check Detail

22. Report #8 Five Star Bank Statement

24. Report #9 Community Development Disbursements

Fallbrook Regional 
Health District 
Financial Statements and Analysis
Period Ending December 31 , 2024



Treasurers Report – December 2024 

Report 1 Summary 

Balance Sheet Summary: 
The Fallbrook Regional Health District's balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, presents total assets of 
$13,056,688.58, including current assets, fixed assets, and other investments. Liabilities amount to $116,548.11, 
reflecting current obligations such as accounts payable and payroll liabilities. Equity stands at $12,940,140.47, 
comprising community development funds and net income. Compared to the previous month, total assets 
increased by 2.15%, while total liabilities declined by 11.11%, indicating a strengthened financial position.

Report 2 Summary 

Profit & Loss Summary: 
The Profit and Loss statement for Fallbrook Regional Health District for December 2024 and the fiscal year-to-date 
(July–December 2024) details income, expenses, and net income. Total income for December was $385,432.45, 
while fiscal YTD income was $1,477,604.51. Expenses for December amounted to $130,448.71, with YTD 
expenses totaling $1,102,214.49. After accounting for other income and expenses, the net income for December 
stood at $289,879.65, while the total net income for the fiscal YTD was $927,474.77, reflecting the organization's 
financial performance over the period.

 Report 3 Summaries

Budget vs. Actuals: Admin Report Administrative Class 
The Budget vs. Actual report for Fallbrook Regional Health District compares financial performance against 
planned budgets for July to December 2024. Total income amounted to $1,475,804.51, exceeding the budgeted 
$1,341,569.96. Expenses totaled $762,534.96, which was below the budgeted $878,952.15. Net operating income 
was $713,269.55, surpassing the budgeted $462,617.81. Additional other income, mainly from interest and 
dividends, contributed $175,621.26, leading to a total net income of $888,890.81, higher than the budgeted 
$529,744.52. This report provides an overview of financial results relative to expectations over the period.

Budget vs. Actuals: Wellness Center Report Wellness Center Class 
The Budget vs. Actual report for the Wellness Center at Fallbrook Regional Health District compares actual 
financial performance against the planned budget for July to December 2024. Total income was $675.00, slightly 
below the budgeted $750.00. Expenses amounted to $304,803.68, which was lower than the budgeted 
$407,901.16. Payroll expenses closely matched the budget, while other costs, including direct care services, office 
expenses, and legal services, varied. The net operating income and net income stood at -$304,128.68, which was 
a smaller deficit than the budgeted -$407,151.16, indicating lower-than-expected expenditures over the period.

Report #9 Summary: 

The Community Development Disbursements report for Fallbrook Regional Health District outlines expenditures 
from July to December 2024. The total disbursements amounted to $318,519.07. Administrative expenses 
included $19,835.00 for improvements on S. Brandon Road. The Wellness Center accounted for $298,684.07 in 
spending, primarily for improvements on E. Mission Road, including payments to architectural firms, engineering 
services, and construction-related expenses. Monthly expenditures varied, with significant spending occurring in 
September and December. The report details payments to vendors and service providers for various projects 
aimed at facility enhancements. 

Total reimbursement requested $318,519.07. 

1



COMPLIANCE REPORT SUMMARY
This summary covers several financial reports from Fallbrook Regional Health District, spanning July to December 
2024. It provides a detailed view of assets, liabilities, income, expenses, and budget performance.
The Fallbrook Regional Health District continues to balance its operations e�ectively, controlling costs and 
relying on tax revenue and investments. The district's �nancial health remains stable, with signi�cant 
support allocated to community health programs and services. Despite some operational losses, the 
district ends the reporting period with a positive net income, largely driven by strong investment returns.
The district operates under conservative �nancial management, with expenses consistently under budget.
Payroll remains the largest expense category, followed by community health contracts and services.
Investment income and unrealized gains on investments helped o�set operating losses.

LOCAL AGENCY

Through the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA), the State Treasurer invests taxpayers’ money to manage 
the State’s cash �ow and strengthen the �nancial security of local governmental entities. PMIA policy sets as 
primary investment objectives safety, liquidity, and yield.

The District’s month-end balance was $1,123,926.53. This represents 13.04% of the District’s portfolio. The Average 
Monthly Effective Yield was 4.434%. The District reported $0.00 in quarterly earnings. 

CalTRUST
The CalTRUST Board works closely with the investment manager, State Street Global Advisors, to ensure that public 
dollars are managed securely and efficiently and are in full compliance with California Law. The primary objective is 
to safeguard the preservation of principal.

The district is invested in two CalTRUST Funds: Medium Term Fund and Liquidity Fund. The District’s closing Net 
Asset Value was $6,072,926.81. This represents 73.38% of the District’s investment portfolio. 

The District earned $22,495.10 in dividend income and reported $15,288.24 in unrealized losses. The One  Year Yield
on the Medium-Term Fund was 4.20% and the One Year Yield on the Liquidity Fund was 5.43%. 

California CLASS

The California Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System (California CLASS) is a pooled investment option that 
invests in high-quality, short-to-medium-term securities that prioritizes principal preservation. The California CLASS 
management has appointed Public Trust Advisors, LLC to serve as the Investment Advisor and Administrator. The 
District’s month-end balance was $1,079,370.76. This represents 13.58% of the District’s investment portfolio. 

The District reported $4,223.47 in earnings. The 30-day yield was 4.6385%.

The investments of the District are in compliance with the District’s 2024-2025 Investment Policy. The balances
in the District’s investment accounts give the District the ability to meet its expenditure requirements for the next 
twelve (12) months.   

2



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison

As of December 31, 2024

  1/2

TOTAL

AS OF DEC 31, 2024 AS OF NOV 30, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Banc of California - Checking 970,180.69 392,765.11 147.01 %

Five Star Bank Account 192,412.46 192,412.46 0.00 %

Petty Cash 138.47 138.47 0.00 %

Total Bank Accounts $1,162,731.62 $585,316.04 98.65 %

Other Current Assets

Interest Receivable - LAIF 0.00 0.00

Loan Receivable - FRHD Foundation 25,400.00 25,400.00 0.00 %

Prepaid Expenses 0.00 18,000.00 (100.00 %)

Prepaid Insurance 18,297.09 19,792.01 (7.55 %)

Reimbursement Receivable - CDD (476.08) (476.08) 0.00 %

Tax Apportionment Receivable 384,427.45 757,416.60 (49.24 %)

Total Other Current Assets $427,648.46 $820,132.53 (47.86 %)

Total Current Assets $1,590,380.08 $1,405,448.57 13.16 %

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - All Buildings (330,909.40) (326,316.40) (1.41 %)

Construction in Progress 442,206.52 362,599.45 21.95 %

E. Mission Road 1,441,539.86 1,441,539.86 0.00 %

E. Mission Road - Improvements 716,603.05 716,603.05 0.00 %

E. Mission Road - Land 360,629.00 360,629.00 0.00 %

Total E. Mission Road 2,518,771.91 2,518,771.91 0.00 %

Equipment 85,471.17 85,471.17 0.00 %

Equipment - Depreciation (69,886.56) (68,995.14) (1.29 %)

S. Brandon Road 161,578.00 161,578.00 0.00 %

S. Brandon Road - Improvements 253,190.76 248,355.76 1.95 %

S. Brandon Road - Land 129,662.00 129,662.00 0.00 %

Total S. Brandon Road 544,430.76 539,595.76 0.90 %

Total Fixed Assets $3,190,084.40 $3,111,126.75 2.54 %

Other Assets

California Class 1,079,370.76 1,075,147.29 0.39 %

CalTrust - Liquidity Fund 1,060,457.27 1,056,274.95 0.40 %

CalTrust - Medium Term Fund 5,012,469.54 5,009,445.00 0.06 %

LAIF 1,123,926.53 1,123,926.53 0.00 %

Note Receivable - East Alvarado Street 0.00 0.00

Total Other Assets $8,276,224.10 $8,264,793.77 0.14 %

TOTAL ASSETS $13,056,688.58 $12,781,369.09 2.15 %

3



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison

As of December 31, 2024

  2/2

TOTAL

AS OF DEC 31, 2024 AS OF NOV 30, 2024 (PP) % CHANGE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 29,853.27 47,483.68 (37.13 %)

Total Accounts Payable $29,853.27 $47,483.68 (37.13 %)

Credit Cards

Five Star Bank - CC 0.00 0.00

Umpqua Bank - Credit Card 0.00 0.00

Total Credit Cards $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Other Current Liabilities

Payroll - Tax Payable 10,111.87 9,248.81 9.33 %

Payroll - Vacation & Sick Payable 47,119.17 44,791.60 5.20 %

Payroll - Wages Payable 23,695.65 22,835.32 3.77 %

Refundable Deposits - Rental Security 480.00 480.00 0.00 %

Simple IRA Plan - Payable 5,288.15 6,268.86 (15.64 %)

Total Other Current Liabilities $86,694.84 $83,624.59 3.67 %

Total Current Liabilities $116,548.11 $131,108.27 (11.11 %)

Total Liabilities $116,548.11 $131,108.27 (11.11 %)

Equity

Community Development Disbursement 9,140,943.70 9,140,943.70 0.00 %

Opening balance equity 0.00 0.00

Retained Earnings 0.00 0.00

Unrestricted Operations Fund 2,871,722.00 2,871,722.00 0.00 %

Net Income 927,474.77 637,595.12 45.46 %

Total Equity $12,940,140.47 $12,650,260.82 2.29 %

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $13,056,688.58 $12,781,369.09 2.15 %

4



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

December 2024

  1/3

TOTAL

DEC 2024 JUL - DEC, 2024 (YTD)

Income

Property Tax Revenue 384,427.45 1,471,724.51

Rental Income 1,005.00 5,105.00

Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental 775.00

Total Income $385,432.45 $1,477,604.51

GROSS PROFIT $385,432.45 $1,477,604.51

Expenses

Advertising & Promotions 2,142.76 7,478.80

Auto Expenses 171.88 1,546.18

Community Health Contracts

Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League 5,000.00

Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant 5,000.00

Boys & Girls Club of North County 41,954.78

Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc. 5,000.00

D'Vine Path 25,500.00

Fallbrook Band Boosters 5,000.00

Fallbrook Food Pantry 42,500.00

Fallbrook Senior Citizens 25,000.00

Foundation for Senior Care 49,725.00

Michelle's Place Cancer Ctr 3,541.66 17,708.30

Palomar Family Counseling 24,414.00

Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program 12,500.00

San Diego Children's Discovery Museum 10,000.00

Vista Community Clinic 20,000.00

Voices for Children 7,500.00

Total Community Health Contracts 3,541.66 296,802.08

District Direct Care Services

District Sponsored Events 205.46

Health Services & Clinics 9,648.50 64,753.94

Total District Direct Care Services 9,648.50 64,959.40

Dues & Subscriptions 627.00 18,540.07

Education & Conferences 2,105.00 33,042.43

Equipment Lease 77.29 8,117.33

General Insurance 14,104.36 16,010.16

IT Services 600.00 3,600.00

Legal & Accounting services

Accounting 3,500.00 21,000.00

Independent Audit 18,500.00

Legal (2,002.50)

Total Legal & Accounting services 3,500.00 37,497.50

5



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

December 2024

  2/3

TOTAL

DEC 2024 JUL - DEC, 2024 (YTD)

Medical Records Expense 3,099.80 23,974.54

Meeting Expenses 1,602.83 2,916.66

Office Expenses

General Office Expenses 4,694.14 6,142.09

Maintenance & Repairs 7,825.48 43,492.01

Office Equipment & Fixtures 895.99

Office Supplies 138.99 3,688.63

Postage & Shipping 29.04 579.61

Software & Website 1,396.79 9,946.48

Total Office Expenses 14,084.44 64,744.81

Payroll Expenses

Board Stipends 1,874.25 9,702.00

Employee Benefits 9,820.53 57,044.54

Payroll Processing Fees 410.04 1,815.44

Payroll Taxes 5,157.28 29,730.51

Salaries 63,080.51 377,018.56

Simple IRA Match 1,925.02 9,302.70

Vacation & Sick Leave 2,327.57 6,911.56

Workers Compensation (12,609.44) 1,890.46

Total Payroll Expenses 71,985.76 493,415.77

Property Management Fees 825.00 825.00

Utilities

Cell Phones 429.88 2,179.88

General Utilities 305.36 18,378.14

Internet/Telephone 1,597.19 8,185.74

Total Utilities 2,332.43 28,743.76

Total Expenses $130,448.71 $1,102,214.49

NET OPERATING INCOME $254,983.74 $375,390.02

Other Income

Grants - Other Income 28,950.00 28,950.00

Interest/Dividend Income 26,718.57 175,621.26

Other Income 1,080.90

Unrealized Gain/Loss - LAIF 4,987.03

Unrealized Gain/Loss CalTrust - Medium Term (15,288.24) 29,492.59

Total Other Income $40,380.33 $240,131.78

Other Expenses

Community Development Disbursements Expense (344,859.49)

6



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD

December 2024

  3/3

TOTAL

DEC 2024 JUL - DEC, 2024 (YTD)

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation Expense - Brandon Road 1,480.92 8,885.52

Depreciation Expense - Mission Road 4,003.50 24,021.00

Total Depreciation Expense 5,484.42 32,906.52

Total Other Expenses $5,484.42 $ (311,952.97)

NET OTHER INCOME $34,895.91 $552,084.75

NET INCOME $289,879.65 $927,474.77

7



Actual Budget over Budget Remaining
% of 

Budget
Income

   Property Tax Revenue 1,471,724.51 1,336,115.96 135,608.55 (135,608.55) 110.15%

   Rental Income 4,080.00 5,454.00 (1,374.00) 1,374.00 74.81%

Total Income  $   1,475,804.51  $   1,341,569.96  $         134,234.55  $       (134,234.55) 110.01%

Gross Profit  $   1,475,804.51  $   1,341,569.96  $         134,234.55  $       (134,234.55) 110.01%

Expenses

   Advertising & Promotions 3,636.38 1,950.00 1,686.38 (1,686.38) 186.48%

   Auto Expenses 896.87 770.03 126.84 (126.84) 116.47%

   Community Health Contracts 0.00 0.00 

      Bonsall/Fallbrook Little League 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys & Girls Club No County - Fitness Grant 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys & Girls Club of North County 41,954.78 41,954.78 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Boys Warriors Soccer Booster, Inc. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      D'Vine Path 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Band Boosters 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Food Pantry 42,500.00 42,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Fallbrook Senior Citizens 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Foundation for Senior Care 49,725.00 49,725.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      NC Fire JPA (Ambulance) 100,000.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00 0.00%

      Palomar Family Counseling 24,414.00 24,414.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Reins Therapeutic Horsemanship Program 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      San Diego Children's Discovery Museum 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Vista Community Clinic 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Voices for Children 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

   Total Community Health Contracts  $      279,093.78  $      379,093.78  $       (100,000.00)  $         100,000.00 73.62%

   District Direct Care Services 0.00 0.00 

      District Sponsored Events 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00 0.00%

   Total District Direct Care Services  $ - $           1,000.00  $           (1,000.00)  $             1,000.00 0.00%

   Dues & Subscriptions 18,091.07 19,481.76 (1,390.69) 1,390.69 92.86%

   Education & Conferences 20,735.31 13,084.96 7,650.35 (7,650.35) 158.47%

   Equipment Lease 4,135.98 4,980.00 (844.02) 844.02 83.05%

   General Election 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   General Insurance 8,005.08 9,186.00 (1,180.92) 1,180.92 87.14%

   IT Services 2,400.00 2,100.00 300.00 (300.00) 114.29%

   Legal & Accounting services 0.00 0.00 

      Accounting 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

      Independent Audit 18,500.00 15,500.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 119.35%

      Legal (2,002.50) 9,000.00 (11,002.50) 11,002.50 -22.25%

   Total Legal & Accounting services  $         37,497.50  $         45,500.00  $           (8,002.50)  $             8,002.50 82.41%

   Medical Records Expense 23,974.54 20,056.86 3,917.68 (3,917.68) 119.53%

   Meeting Expenses 2,539.89 978.52 1,561.37 (1,561.37) 259.56%

   Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      General Office Expenses 3,277.99 5,999.50 (2,721.51) 2,721.51 54.64%

Administrative

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY 24-25 - FY25 P&L  Classes

July - December, 2024

8



      Maintenance & Repairs 28,380.06 35,250.00 (6,869.94) 6,869.94 80.51%

      Office Supplies 1,644.95 1,875.00 (230.05) 230.05 87.73%

      Postage & Shipping 557.20 250.00 307.20 (307.20) 222.88%

      Software & Website 7,405.74 3,130.72 4,275.02 (4,275.02) 236.55%

   Total Office Expenses  $         41,265.94  $         46,505.22  $           (5,239.28)  $             5,239.28 88.73%

   Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      Board Stipends 9,702.00 22,500.00 (12,798.00) 12,798.00 43.12%

      Employee Benefits 23,920.89 43,710.00 (19,789.11) 19,789.11 54.73%

      Payroll Processing Fees 1,815.44 864.00 951.44 (951.44) 210.12%

      Payroll Taxes 19,649.94 18,203.16 1,446.78 (1,446.78) 107.95%

      Salaries 245,091.39 227,539.20 17,552.19 (17,552.19) 107.71%

      Simple IRA Match 6,069.30 6,826.20 (756.90) 756.90 88.91%

      Workers Compensation 746.98 1,386.00 (639.02) 639.02 53.89%

   Total Payroll Expenses  $      306,995.94  $      321,028.56  $         (14,032.62)  $           14,032.62 95.63%

   Property Management Fees 825.00 1,200.00 (375.00) 375.00 68.75%

   Utilities 0.00 0.00 

      Cell Phones 1,239.94 1,200.00 39.94 (39.94) 103.33%

      General Utilities 6,786.20 7,746.46 (960.26) 960.26 87.60%

      Internet/Telephone 4,415.54 3,090.00 1,325.54 (1,325.54) 142.90%

   Total Utilities  $         12,441.68  $         12,036.46  $ 405.22  $              (405.22) 103.37%

Total Expenses  $      762,534.96  $      878,952.15  $       (116,417.19)  $         116,417.19 86.76%

Net Operating Income  $      713,269.55  $      462,617.81  $         250,651.74  $       (250,651.74) 154.18%

Other Income

   Interest/Dividend Income 175,621.26 67,126.71 108,494.55 (108,494.55) 261.63%

Total Other Income  $      175,621.26  $         67,126.71  $         108,494.55  $       (108,494.55) 261.63%

Net Other Income  $      175,621.26  $         67,126.71  $         108,494.55  $       (108,494.55) 261.63%

Net Income  $      888,890.81  $      529,744.52  $         359,146.29  $       (359,146.29) 167.80%

9



Actual Budget over Budget Remaining
% of 

Budget
Income

   Program Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   Wellness Center Income - Event/Space Rental 675.00 750.00 (75.00) 75.00 90.00%

Total Income  $ 675.00  $ 750.00  $ (75.00)  $ 75.00 90.00%

Gross Profit  $ 675.00  $ 750.00  $ (75.00)  $ 75.00 90.00%

Expenses

   Advertising & Promotions 3,842.42 4,999.98 (1,157.56) 1,157.56 76.85%

   Auto Expenses 649.31 390.00 259.31 (259.31) 166.49%

   District Direct Care Services 0.00 0.00 

      District Sponsored Events 205.46 7,500.00 (7,294.54) 7,294.54 2.74%

      Health Services & Clinics 55,393.94 86,769.98 (31,376.04) 31,376.04 63.84%

   Total District Direct Care Services  $           55,599.40  $           94,269.98  $          (38,670.58)  $           38,670.58 58.98%

   Dues & Subscriptions 449.00 970.00 (521.00) 521.00 46.29%

   Education & Conferences 12,307.12 27,100.00 (14,792.88) 14,792.88 45.41%

   Equipment Lease 3,981.35 4,782.00 (800.65) 800.65 83.26%

   General Insurance 8,005.08 9,000.00 (994.92) 994.92 88.95%

   IT Services 1,200.00 2,100.00 (900.00) 900.00 57.14%

   Legal & Accounting services 0.00 0.00 

      Legal 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 8,000.00 0.00%

   Total Legal & Accounting services  $ - $             8,000.00  $            (8,000.00)  $             8,000.00 0.00%

   Meeting Expenses 376.77 300.00 76.77 (76.77) 125.59%

   Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      General Office Expenses 2,864.10 13,400.00 (10,535.90) 10,535.90 21.37%

      Maintenance & Repairs 15,111.95 33,000.00 (17,888.05) 17,888.05 45.79%

      Office Equipment & Fixtures 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00 0.00%

      Office Supplies 2,043.68 3,000.00 (956.32) 956.32 68.12%

      Postage & Shipping 22.41 100.00 (77.59) 77.59 22.41%

      Software & Website 2,540.74 1,926.48 614.26 (614.26) 131.89%

   Total Office Expenses  $           22,582.88  $           61,426.48  $          (38,843.60)  $           38,843.60 36.76%

   Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 

      Employee Benefits 33,123.65 34,968.00 (1,844.35) 1,844.35 94.73%

      Payroll Processing Fees 720.00 (720.00) 720.00 0.00%

      Payroll Taxes 10,080.57 10,314.00 (233.43) 233.43 97.74%

      Salaries 131,927.17 128,924.82 3,002.35 (3,002.35) 102.33%

      Simple IRA Match 3,233.40 3,882.00 (648.60) 648.60 83.29%

      Workers Compensation 1,143.48 1,134.00 9.48 (9.48) 100.84%

   Total Payroll Expenses  $         179,508.27  $         179,942.82  $ (434.55)  $ 434.55 99.76%

   Utilities 0.00 0.00 

      Cell Phones 939.94 900.00 39.94 (39.94) 104.44%

      General Utilities 11,591.94 10,630.92 961.02 (961.02) 109.04%

      Internet/Telephone 3,770.20 3,088.98 681.22 (681.22) 122.05%

   Total Utilities  $           16,302.08  $           14,619.90  $             1,682.18  $            (1,682.18) 111.51%

Total Expenses  $         304,803.68  $         407,901.16  $        (103,097.48)  $         103,097.48 74.72%

Wellness Center

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY 24-25 - FY25 P&L  Classes

July - December, 2024

10



Net Operating Income  $        (304,128.68)  $        (407,151.16)  $         103,022.48  $        (103,022.48) 74.70%

Net Income  $        (304,128.68)  $        (407,151.16)  $         103,022.48  $        (103,022.48) 74.70%

11



 Local Agency Investment Fund
 P.O. Box 942809
 Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

January 06, 2025January
06, 2025

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD
FALLBROOK, CA  92028

Account Number: 

December 2024 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 1,123,926.53

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 1,123,926.53

1/6/25, 11:44 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

12

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp___.YXAzOnBvcnRlcm9zZXJ2aWNlczphOm86MDkwZTQyZDM4MGY2ZmNiNDcwYzUzODJmMzY1ZDI5ZGU6NjpkYTEwOjlkMjYwOWY0YjhkOTczZmQyZWQ3Mzk2OGRlZDU0ZDRlNzg2M2UyZTViODUwYjRkODdiNWU3MTE2MDNjZGIzYjY6cDpUOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp___.YXAzOnBvcnRlcm9zZXJ2aWNlczphOm86MDkwZTQyZDM4MGY2ZmNiNDcwYzUzODJmMzY1ZDI5ZGU6Njo5OTUxOjc5N2U4MWE5MjE4YWU5YjljMzQ0MTE3YjA5YjMwMmY3ZmY4YmYzYWRhZGRmYTI2NjE0Yzg3MzY0YjU1ZTkzOWE6cDpUOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp___.YXAzOnBvcnRlcm9zZXJ2aWNlczphOm86MDkwZTQyZDM4MGY2ZmNiNDcwYzUzODJmMzY1ZDI5ZGU6Njo5OTUxOjc5N2U4MWE5MjE4YWU5YjljMzQ0MTE3YjA5YjMwMmY3ZmY4YmYzYWRhZGRmYTI2NjE0Yzg3MzY0YjU1ZTkzOWE6cDpUOk4
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm___.YXAzOnBvcnRlcm9zZXJ2aWNlczphOm86MDkwZTQyZDM4MGY2ZmNiNDcwYzUzODJmMzY1ZDI5ZGU6NjowYTkxOjg3OWRlNmU0YjM4YmI5M2U5Y2I1MTdhZjU4ZDA5M2Q0NGY2YWQzZTJlZWYzODA2NWM5ODlkNmQwOTJjMTMzMzQ6cDpUOk4


13



0000078-0000326 PDFT     730830

Fallbrook Regional Health District
138 South Brandon Road
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Summary Statement
December 31, 2024

Page 1 of 3

Investor ID: 

California CLASS

California CLASS Average Monthly Yield: 4.6385%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

FRHD_CLASS_Prime 1,075,147.29 0.00 0.00 4,223.47 55,174.59 1,075,283.53 1,079,370.76

TOTAL 1,075,147.29 0.00 0.00 4,223.47 55,174.59 1,075,283.53 1,079,370.76

14



15



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  1/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

24 Hour Elevator Inc.

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14677 (260.78) Banc of California - Checking

12/01/2024 Bill 180203 260.78 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Ahrend Studios

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14678 (436.39) Banc of California - Checking

12/13/2024 Bill 2021213 436.39 Meeting Expenses

Amazon Capital Services

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14637 (583.85) Banc of California - Checking

11/25/2024 Bill 1HT6-3DNG-XPCR 571.06 -Split-

11/26/2024 Bill 1TXk-VVLJ-LHK6 12.79 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14664 (3.22) Banc of California - Checking

12/06/2024 Bill 1TM4-9N3V-F4QR 3.22 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14680 (61.84) Banc of California - Checking

12/16/2024 Bill 1R9N-JGPJ-4RNW 61.84 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14709 (64.50) Banc of California - Checking

12/29/2024 Bill 1MCM-HLFN-D7YY 64.50 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

BES PTA

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14710 (500.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/29/2024 Bill Bronze Sponsorship 500.00 Advertising & Promotions

Culligan of Escondido

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14681 (63.28) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 1096733 63.28 Office Expenses:General Office Expenses

Culligan of San Diego

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14665 (68.70) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 1443824 68.70 Office Expenses:General Office Expenses

Darren Key

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14666 (150.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/05/2024 Bill 12052024 150.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Fallbrook Land Conservancy

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14638 (750.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/26/2024 Bill Agreement No 2024-3 750.00 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

Fallbrook Printing Corporation

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14667 (304.93) Banc of California - Checking

12/03/2024 Bill 25925 304.93 Advertising & Promotions

Fallbrook Waste & Recycling - E. Mission

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14639 (305.36) Banc of California - Checking

16



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  2/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

11/30/2024 Bill Acct 20-T3-452088 305.36 Utilities:General Utilities

Fallbrook Waste & Recycling - S. Brandon

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14640 (99.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill Acct 20-T1 441078 99.00 Utilities:General Utilities

Five Star Bank - CC

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14641 (436.68) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill November Stmt 436.68 -Split-

Fowler Pest Control, Inc.

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14642 (88.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/19/2024 Bill 272614 88.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14679 (158.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/11/2024 Bill 273551 158.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14707 (88.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/19/2024 Bill 274042 88.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

FPUD - 7720-001

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14643 (396.70) Banc of California - Checking

11/22/2024 Bill 007720-001 396.70 Utilities:General Utilities

FPUD - 7720-002 - E. Mission Rd.

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14644 (52.09) Banc of California - Checking

11/22/2024 Bill 007720-002 52.09 Utilities:General Utilities

FPUD - 7720-003 - E. Mission Rd.

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14645 (482.86) Banc of California - Checking

11/22/2024 Bill 007720-003 482.86 Utilities:General Utilities

FPUD - 7721-000

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14646 (52.09) Banc of California - Checking

11/22/2024 Bill 007721-000 52.09 Utilities:General Utilities

Iron Mountain

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14647 (3,076.11) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill JXVX966 3,076.11 Medical Records Expense

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14706 (3,099.80) Banc of California - Checking

12/31/2024 Bill JZHR034 3,099.80 Medical Records Expense

Jan-Pro Commercial Cleaning

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14648 (920.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/01/2024 Bill 123884 920.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

17



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  3/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

Jasmine Thomas

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14705 (20.77) Banc of California - Checking

12/31/2024 Bill December Reimburse 20.77 Auto Expenses

Juana Diaz

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14649 (360.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/27/2024 Bill 165043 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

11/20/2024 Bill 379490 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14668 (180.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/04/2024 Bill 165042 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14682 (180.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/11/2024 Bill 379491 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14704 (540.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill 379494 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/26/2024 Bill 379493 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/18/2024 Bill 379492 180.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

JW Mechanical

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14650 (1,266.50) Banc of California - Checking

11/27/2024 Bill 1381636112724 1,266.50 -Split-

Katia Elizondo Marquez

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14651 (68.95) Banc of California - Checking

11/27/2024 Bill Nov Reimbursements 68.95 Education & Conferences

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14703 (51.99) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 51.99 Auto Expenses

Knight Security & Fire Systems

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14669 (44.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/02/2024 Bill 205542 44.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

LDC Always Green Landscape

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14683 (1,620.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 1648 270.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

11/30/2024 Bill 1647 1,350.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Leslie Salmon

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14652 (843.75) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 008 843.75 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

Low Voltage

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14670 (248.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/09/2024 Bill 55526 248.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14702 (1,636.70) Banc of California - Checking

12/17/2024 Bill 55600 583.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

18



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  4/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

12/17/2024 Bill 55599 607.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/31/2024 Bill 55694 321.70 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

12/30/2024 Bill 55685 125.00 Office Expenses:Maintenance & Repairs

Michelle's Place Cancer Resource Center

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14684 (3,541.66) Banc of California - Checking

12/15/2024 Bill 3,541.66 Community Health Contracts:Michelle's Place Cancer Ctr

Nasland Engineering

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14690 (4,835.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/15/2024 Bill 121684 4,835.00 S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements

Nigro & Nigro

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14653 (7,500.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/26/2024 Bill 21236 7,500.00 Legal & Accounting services:Independent Audit

Palomar Family Counseling Service Inc.

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14685 (4,680.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 13125 4,680.00 District Direct Care Services:Health Services & Clinics

Patty Taylor

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14671 (9.43) Banc of California - Checking

12/06/2024 Bill 12062024 9.43 Office Expenses:Office Supplies

Pitney Bowes - Lease

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14701 (77.29) Banc of California - Checking

12/26/2024 Bill 3106990694 77.29 Equipment Lease

Portero Services

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14654 (2,000.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 3470 2,000.00 Legal & Accounting services:Accounting

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14700 (2,000.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill 3484 2,000.00 Legal & Accounting services:Accounting

Rachel Mason

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14699 (47.01) Banc of California - Checking

12/19/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 47.01 Meeting Expenses

Raquel Williams

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14698 (91.50) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 14.33 Auto Expenses

12/30/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 77.17 Meeting Expenses

Rotary Club of Fallbrook

19



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  5/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14672 (182.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/02/2024 Bill 168 182.00 Dues & Subscriptions

Rotary Club of Fallbrook Village

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14673 (35.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/02/2024 Bill 3140 35.00 Dues & Subscriptions

Safe and Sound Security

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14655 (75.87) Banc of California - Checking

12/08/2024 Bill 31112 75.87 Office Expenses:Software & Website

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14686 (997.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/17/2024 Bill 31559 997.00 Office Expenses:Software & Website

SDG&E - 5971 - E. Mission

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14656 (737.74) Banc of California - Checking

11/26/2024 Bill 11262024 737.74 Utilities:General Utilities

SDG&E - 6994 - Brandon

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14657 (690.27) Banc of California - Checking

11/26/2024 Bill 11262024 690.27 Utilities:General Utilities

SDRMA

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14674 (720.67) Banc of California - Checking

12/05/2024 Bill H46857 720.67 -Split-

SitelogIQ

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14711 (61,607.07) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill PUBCAL 61,607.07 -Split-

Spectrum - Mission

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14658 (518.68) Banc of California - Checking

11/22/2024 Bill 60354112224 518.68 Utilities:Internet/Telephone

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14696 (518.68) Banc of California - Checking

12/22/2024 Bill 0060354122224 518.68 Utilities:Internet/Telephone

Spectrum Business-Brandon

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14659 (326.19) Banc of California - Checking

11/21/2024 Bill 60321112124 326.19 Utilities:Internet/Telephone

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14695 (326.19) Banc of California - Checking

12/21/2024 Bill 0060321122124 326.19 Utilities:Internet/Telephone

Springston Design LLC

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14660 (600.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/01/2024 Bill INV-0192 600.00 IT Services

20



Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #7 - Check Detail

December 2024

  6/6

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM AMOUNT SPLIT

Sun Realty

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14687 (825.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/15/2024 Bill 12152024 825.00 Property Management Fees

Susan Woodward

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14661 (1,500.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 11302024 1,500.00 Legal & Accounting services:Accounting

T-Mobile

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14662 (159.76) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill Acct 989429125 159.76 -Split-

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14694 (79.88) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill 12302024 79.88 -Split-

Theresa Geracitano-reimburse

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14693 (73.70) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 73.70 Auto Expenses

Tracy Rosalee

12/10/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14675 (24.12) Banc of California - Checking

11/29/2024 Bill 11292024 24.12 Auto Expenses

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14692 (42.28) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill Expense Reimburse 42.28 Auto Expenses

Village News

12/03/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14663 (358.00) Banc of California - Checking

11/30/2024 Bill 31943 358.00 Advertising & Promotions

Vivify Painting

12/17/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14689 (14,000.00) Banc of California - Checking

10/07/2024 Bill Quote #2201 15,000.00 S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements

WIPFLILLP

12/31/2024 Bill Payment (Check) 14691 (4,505.00) Banc of California - Checking

12/30/2024 Bill 2614859 4,505.00 -Split-

21



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Account Number:  

   

ACCOUNT SUMMARY PAYMENT INFORMATION

TRANSACTIONS

Payment Information

Credit Limit $15,000.00
Credit Available $10,888.00
Statement Closing Date December 31, 2024
Days in Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $436.68
- Payments & Credits $873.36
+ Purchases & Other Charges $4,527.81
+ Cash Advances $0.00
+ Finance Charges $0.00
= New Balance $4,091.13
Questions? Call Cardmember Services 1-855-401-4743
Or Write: PO Box 332509

Murfreesboro, TN 37133-2509
Or visit: MyApexCard.com

New Balance $4,091.13

Notice: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MORE IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

12/10 12/10 8559325P900XV1ZNP PAYMENT - THANK YOU 436.68-

12/12 12/12 8559325PB00XV2HAT PAYMENT - THANK YOU 436.68-

12/12 12/12 F148200PG000PV352 ADJUSTMENT-PAYMENTS 436.68

11/30 12/01 5543286NZ5YJE5T9X VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS      866-901-0242 GA 375.40

12/03 12/03 5754024P2MK1ALNLG ADOBE  *ADOBE            4085366000   CA 149.93

12/11 12/11 5543286PA62BBJDFG WWW COSTCO COM           800-955-2292 WA 90.68

12/30 12/30 5543286PX5WA3M6T2 VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS      866-901-0242 GA 376.92

11/30 12/01 1527021NZ00HY00D8 FACEBK *49E7TDQH42 MENLO PARK  CA 9.40

12/17 12/17 8702130PG00025WHD BONSALLCHAMBER.ORG BONSALL  CA 85.00

12/19 12/19 1527021PJ00314NHW FACEBK *TRRLBE4H42 MENLO PARK  CA 75.00

12/30 12/30 5543286PX5W748HJ0 FACEBK *K75TCF8H42 FB.ME/ADS  CA 4.91

Transactions continued on next page

Make Check
Payable to:

Please detach bottom portion and submit with payment using enclosed envelope

Account Number:           

 
Minimum Payment Due $4,091.13
Past Due Amount $0.00

Amount Enclosed:  

Minimum Payment Due $4,091.13
Payment Due Date January 25, 2025

TOTAL         $436.68-

    JUDITH OSWALD TOTAL         $992.93

    JASMINE THOMAS TOTAL         $174.31

Payment Due Date January 25, 2025
New Balance $4,091.13

$
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
 FALLBROOK REGIONAL HD
 138 S BRANDON RD
 FALLBROOK  CA  92028-2205   Cardmember Services

 PO BOX 306005
 Nashville TN 37230-6005   

DFTFTDFDFTAATTTTDTDDTDTDDATFDTTFTTTDDADAFTTAADFDAFFFATAFFFATAFFTT

AFDATFDAAAFTDADTFTDDAFADTTTTATTDAADDADFAADDAFDFDATTTDATATDFTATFDF

553312031005094400409113004091137

Cardmember Services
PO BOX 332509
Murfreesboro TN 37133

22



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Account Number:  

TRANSACTIONS  (continued)

INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

12/02 12/02 5531020P231962662 MARITZ AT&L*INTLAFP FENTON  MO 1,399.00

12/07 12/07 5546315P60V6RGQTS JOANN STORES #1920 TEMECULA  CA 52.58

12/08 12/08 1230202P70009VVG6 JELLYCAT INC MINNEAPOLIS  MN 37.17

12/09 12/09 5543286P861L7FXS7 SQ *PAINTED EARTH TEMECULA  CA 430.65

12/09 12/09 5531020P935VLBPXB LONGHORN STEAK 0125650 TEMECULA  CA 397.55

12/13 12/13 5554650PG5Q8MX2F2 SMARTSIGN BROOKLYN  NY 78.64

12/17 12/17 5550629PH5QKN1MBP ASSOCIATION OF FUNDRAI ARLINGTON  VA 325.00

12/23 12/23 8271116PN00042XXA VOICEOFSANDIEGO.ORG SAN DIEGO  CA 10.53

12/27 12/27 7541823PS6ATKW7MV EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.C WALTHAM  MA 119.00

12/11 12/11 0543684PB00D83F24 DOLLAR TREE FALLBROOK  CA 23.86

12/14 12/14 8554402PEWGNGZVKX DONUT PANTRY FALLBROOK  CA 18.45

12/27 12/27 0230537PV00L2RAX7 USPS PO 0525920028 FALLBROOK  CA 29.04

12/16 12/16 0543684PG00EHHV3V DOLLAR TREE FALLBROOK  CA 2.42

Your  is the annual interest rate on your account

Type of Balance
Expiration Date

Balance Subject to
Interest Rate

Days in Billing
Cycle

Purchases 23.99% (v) - $0.00 31 $0.00

Cash Advances 21.00% (f) - $0.00 31 $0.00

(v) = variable (f) = fixed

    RACHEL
MASON-RUNNELLS

TOTAL       $2,850.12

    RAQUEL WILLIAMS TOTAL          $71.35

    THERESA
GERACITANO

TOTAL           $2.42

Annual Percentage Rate (APR)

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE
RATE (APR) Interest Charge

23



Date Num Name Memo/Description Split Amount
Administration

10/07/2024 Quote #2201 Vivify Painting S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 15,000.00

12/15/2024 121684 Nasland Engineering S. Brandon Road:S. Brandon Road - Improvements 4,835.00

Total for Administration $ 19,835.00

Wellness Center

07/08/2024 726 Arch 5 Design CDD - SF Studios as-built measure E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 1,800.00

07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,672.71

07/11/2024 County of San Diego Planning Services CDD E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,667.48

07/30/2024 SitelogIQ E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 49,000.00

July $ 56,140.19

08/26/2024 754 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,500.00
08/29/2024 7116 KARN Engineering & Surveying E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 400.00

August

09/01/2024 1755 Kuhlman Scott Architecture 6,032.52
09/24/2024 SitelogIQ 164,138.62

09/30/2024 09302024-2 Five Star Bank - CC 1,946.88

September

10/25/2024 792 Arch 5 Design E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 2,700.00
10/31/2024 340764908 Dodge Construction Network CDD - CHWC Bldg B Construction Notice E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements 625.00

October $ 3,325.00

11/01/2024 1781 Kuhlman Scott Architecture CDD - Rendering Views
E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements

2,593.79
November $ 2,593.79

12/30/2024 PUBCAL SitelogiQ CDD - Rendering Views
Split

61,607.07
December $ 61,607.07

Total for Wellness Center $ 298,684.07

Grand Total

Fallbrook Regional Health District
Report #9 - Community Development Disbursements

July - December, 2024

$ 318,519.07

$ 2,900.00

E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements
E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements

E. Mission Road:E. Mission Road - Improvements

$ 172,118.02

24



Wellness Center Administrator Report 
 

February 2025 

• It has been a smooth transition back to our typical schedule after the 6-week closure. Visitors to the 
Center are very excited about the changes they see happening and the new parking lot.  

• One of our affiliate classes, Flourish Yoga, has chosen to remain at their closure location for the 
remainder of the year. The decision is due to the ongoing construction projects that will happen this 
year.  Affiliate classes are those that rent space from us and operate their own program. This will be 
helpful to us in event scheduling as we complete multiple construction projects this year.  

• A new DDP cohort is scheduled to start at the end of March. Outreach efforts have started and we 
continue to get a great response from the community.  Physician marketing to Graybill and Rancho 
Family Medical Group was conducted. The physicians were excited about the Districts dedication to 
diabetes prevention and committed to referring patients. Rancho Family Medical Group has a referral 
workflow in place for the program, it was encouraging to see that staff were well aware of the 
program and patients who have benefited from being a part of the Lifestyle Change program. This 
type of outreach effort is re-establishing relationships with local physicians and paves the way for 
additional programming targeting disease prevention and control.  

• Kaita's outreach at the San Deigo Food Bank food distributions has been very successful in uncovering 
unmet needs and has quickly resulted in multiple new clients.  

• January Programming Highlights: 
o January’s blood drive was very successful with 35 donors, at a time when the bank has a great 

need. 
• February Programming Highlights: 

o Wellness Walk scheduled for Feb 8. This is a partner program with Fallbrook Land 
Conservancy with a ½ mile guided walk on a local trail.  

o CPR Training will be offered on Saturday, Feb 15 and will include a ASL (American Sign 
Language) interpreter 

o Vista Community Clinic (VCC) will hold their training for the Poder Popular program. This is part 
of the grant we funded to restart a promotoras program in Fallbrook. 

 
Wellness Center 2025 Jan 
Mental Health First Aid  0 
CCHW 0 
Wellness Wednesday- Health Screening, workshop, 
resources 18 
Disease Specific Education (including Lifestyle Change) 33 
Partner Health & Wellness activities 156 
Support Groups  74 
Affliate 7 
FRHD Yoga 124 
Community Safety 0 
Club/ Organizational meetings 87 
District Special Events 0 
Youth Activity 0 
Private Party/Event 0 
Total Wellness Center Visits  499 

 

 



Wellness Center Administrator Report 
 

February 2025 

  
Number of Events Fiscal Year 2025   
Private events 21 
Public Events 33 
Total Events 54 
Events held by Grantees 11 
Private Health Event/Rental  0 

 

Flyer Distribution: 
• We continue to distribute flyers throughout the community, same as referenced in past reports.  

 
Community Outreach: 

• Presentation for Newcomers Club 
• Community Cares (SD Food Bank food distribution) program Vallecitos School District & Fallbrook 

Seventh Day Adventist Church. 
 

Press- Village News: 
• Article 1/2/25: “FRHD installs new directors” 
• Article 1/6/25: “FRHD gives update on wellness center construction” 
• Article 1/18/25: “Glaucoma workshop and health screening available” 
• Article 1/23/25: “FRHD announces construction update” 
• Article 2/6/25: “FRHD is collecting bikes to giveaway” 

 
Email Marketing & Constant Contact Overview: 
 

EMAIL MARKETING 2024 JAN 
Total Contacts 4793 
New Contacts Added 59 
Net New Contacts 2 
Number of emails sent 37783 
Number of emails opened 18761 
Open rate 54% 
Open rate over industry 
average 17% 
# of Clicks 734 
Click rate 2% 
Click rate over industry 
average 1% 

 
 
 
 
 



Wellness Center Administrator Report 
 

February 2025 

Social Media:  
 
 
  JAN 

Website Views 81,686 

Facebook JAN 

Overall Reach 20,150 
Organic 8,954 
Ads 13,793 
Content Interactions 282 
Followers 1275 
Added Followers 12 
Profile Visits 505 
Overall Post Link 
Clicks 228 
Audience:   

Age Women 
1) 35-44 
2) 65+ 
3) 55-64 

Age Men 
1) 55-64 
2) 65+ 
3) 35-44 

Gender Women: 82.8% 
Men: 17.2% 

Fallbrook Residents 41% 
Bonsall Residents 2.60% 
Rainbow Residents 0% 
De Luz Residents 0% 

  
Instagram JAN 

Overall Reach 983 
Organic 928 
Ads 77 
Content Interactions 189 
Followers 710 
Added Followers 12 
Profile Visits 50 
Overall Post Link 
Clicks 3 
Audience:   

Age Women 
1) 35-44 
2) 45-54 
3) 55-64 

Age Men 
1) 35-44 
2) 45-54 
3) 25-34 

Gender Women: 80.2% 
Men: 19.8% 

Fallbrook Residents 45.20% 
Bonsall Residents 5.60% 
Rainbow Residents 2.70% 
De Luz Residents 0% 
  

 
 
 

 

 

 



       

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT - FEBRUARY 

District change in legal representation: 
• We bid welcome to Aleks Giragosian of Colantuno, Highsmith, Whatley as the District’s new legal 

counsel. 

Community Health & Wellness Center: 
• Facility construction updates 

o Arch5 – Bldg. B – multipurpose rooms, interior and exterior restrooms. RFP was re-released 
on Jan. 22, Bidders Conference was Feb 10, Bids due March 12. 

o RFP – ADA Ramps & Sidewalk. This RFP was posted on Jan. 22, Bidders Conference was 
Feb 10, Bids due March 12. 

o EDG – Demonstration Kitchen – We have already finished the overall kitchen layout design 
and have begun work on the architectural drawings that will be used for the construction 
RFP. However, the electrical room and the SiteLogIQ connection may require some 
reworking of the initial plans. We’ll bring these changes to Facilities. 

o SiteLogIQ – CHWC: Construction started on December 2, and it is now 95% complete! We 
are only awaiting some final electrical work and then final approval from SDG&E.  
 Admin. – The surveyor completed the proposed boundary adjustment documents. I 

am waiting for a meeting with Dr Skeoch before we move forward with the next 
step.  

• The County grant request for water bottle refilling stations at the CHWC was placed in the wrong 
category, we will need to resubmit. However, I spoke with Candace Yee in Supervisor Desmond’s 
office, and we will get fast-tracked in the correct queue once I finish the submission. Looking to 
have three stations: one on either side of Bldg. B and one inside Bldg. A.  

Clinical Care Option – Pending additional info 
• We were notified by the potential partner regarding expansion of clinical services – Urgent care, 

that they are no longer going to explore this option as their strategic priorities have shifted. 
• I will be having a meeting with Tri-City Medical Center and Greybill Medical Group to discuss 

potential options for clinical and urgent care services. 

Administrative Projects: 
• Judith and I are still working with consultants at CSDA and CalPERS to better understand the 

District’s current contract for employee health benefits. Our current contract was written in 2000 
and has vague language and terms that will need to be updated. Additionally, we are 
researching better employee retirement plans. We have a Simple IRA plan in place now, but it is 
extremely limited and may not serve a younger workforce. – Still being reviewed and will be on 
the agenda to discuss with our new legal counsel.  

• Website name change – pending, but we have applied for and are awaiting confirmation of our 
new domain fallbrookhealth.ca.gov. This new domain will allow us more credibility and is in the 
pipeline of requirements for special districts. 

• Judith and I have completed the Compensation Study with WIPFLI. The final report is pending, but 
once it is received, I will bring it forward to Chair Jeffries for discussion.  



             FY2025-2026 Community Health Contract  
                               Grant Application Evaluation Form  

 
Directions: Please keep the applications in the order presented in the binder as they will be 
referred to by number at various times. 
• Each of the XX applications is to be reviewed using this form.  

• The first few items are unscored and contain information for your convenience to reference 
during the April Board scoring session. 

• Several items are awarded 1 (low) to 10 (high) points. A score of “5” indicates the applicant 
addressed the item in an adequate and responsive manner. Other items are awarded 1 (low) to 
5 (high) points. A score of “3” indicates the applicant addressed the item in an adequate and 
responsive manner. The application can be awarded a total up to 100 points. 

• When you assign a score of other than midpoint (3 or 5), please jot down your rationale for 
doing so. You can make these notes on the application itself or on the table provided below. 
This will help you recall your rationale for the scores you assigned during the discussion of 
applications. 

 
Board Member:  Application Number  
Agency Name:  
Service/Program 
Name  
  New service/program      Established service/program       

 Previously funded by FRHD     Yes     No  

      Their Impact reports were:  Complete:  Yes    No   Timely:  Yes     No         NA 

Other staff notes:  

1.  Social Determinants of Health - Priority Areas. 
  Economic Stability (Employment, Food Insecurity, Housing Instability, Poverty) 
  Education Access & Quality (Early Childhood Education and Development, Enrollment in    
     Higher Education, High School Graduation, Language and Literacy) 
  Social & Community Context (Civic Participation, Discrimination, Incarceration, Social      
     Cohesion) 
  Healthcare Access & Quality (Access to Health Care, Access to Primary Care, Health     
     Literacy) 
  Neighborhood & Built Environment (Access to Foods that Support Healthy Eating  
     Patterns, Crime and Violence, Environmental Conditions, Quality of Housing) 

 Did the applicant clearly explain how the service/program aligns with the identified SDOH(s)? 
                                                     
         Low                                                                                                         High 



             FY2025-2026 Community Health Contract  
                               Grant Application Evaluation Form  

 
2.  Statement of the Problem: Is the need for this service/program is clearly explained? 

                                                     
         Low                                                                                                         High 

3.  How well does the applicant describe how this need is being addressed within the 
community? 
                            
         Low                                            High 

4.  It is clear how participants are enrolled or connected to the service/program. 
                            
         Low                                            High 

5.  The services to be offered are clearly described. 
                            
         Low                                            High 

6.  In reviewing the benefits of the service/program to the participants, how well does the 
service/program address the stated need? 
                                                     
         Low                                                                                                         High 

7.  How well does the program goal(s) clearly connect to the stated need? 
                            
         Low                                            High 

8.  How well are the objective(s) clearly described and connected to the goal? 
                            
         Low                                            High 

9.  Are the measures for each objective clearly defined? 
                            
         Low                                            High 

10.  Is the desired overall impact of the service/program clearly described? 
                                                     
         Low                                                                                                         High 

11.  To what degree is the collaborative aspect of this application evident?  
                                                     
         Low                                                                                                         High 

12.  The acknowledgment of District support by grantee is clearly described. 
                            
         Low                                            High 

13.  The service/program supports the FRHD mission, vision, and values. 
                            
         Low                                            High 



             FY2025-2026 Community Health Contract  
                               Grant Application Evaluation Form  

 
14.  The requested funding amount seems reasonable based on the overall submitted budget for 

the program.  
                            
         Low                                            High 

15.  Indicate the degree to which this service/program brings added value to the population the 
grant addresses. 
                            
         Low                                            High 

Total Score:                /100 
 

Please return these Scoring Sheets ONLY to Rachel or Raquel before April 7th 
we will provide you with a copy to keep. 

 
The notes section below should be kept for your own records. 

  



             FY2025-2026 Community Health Contract  
                               Grant Application Evaluation Form  

 
GRANT APPLICATION NUMBER: __________ 
 

Question #                                                    Notes 

1.  
 

2.  
 

3.  
 

4.  
 

5.  
 

6.  
 

7.  
 

8.  
 

9.  
 

10.  
 

11.  
 

12.  
 

13.  
 

14.  
 

15.  
 

 
 
 



             FY2025-2026 Community Health Contract  
                               Grant Application Evaluation Form  

 
Jot your thoughts to the questions below to share during the April Board scoring session. 

 
What did you notice that was impressive about this application? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

What concerns do you have about this application? 


	FEB-12-2025  Board of Directors_AGENDA.pdf
	*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
	NOTE: I certify that on Friday, February 7, 2025 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. The A...

	PFCS Presentation 2.12.25.pdf
	PFCS FY 24_25 Quarter 2 Report.pdf
	1_8_ Facilities DRAFT MINUTES.pdf
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ROLL CALL-
	2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – ANNOUNCEMENT- Mr. Roy Moosa asked if the paving at the Community Health & Wellness Center was going to be for one day. CEO Mason informed the committee that it will be the whole week of January 13-17.

	1_8 Board of Directors_DRAFT MINUTES.pdf
	*Please contact the Board clerk for language translation services 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

	01_08 FOUNDATION DRAFT MINUTES.pdf
	Wednesday, January 8, 2025
	A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-

	1_28 SPECIAL Board of Directors_DRAFT MINUTES.pdf
	RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 6:55pm

	02_05 Finance Committee Packet.pdf
	Jan_Feb_Finance Packet.pdf
	1. - Balance Sheet Comparison.pdf
	2. - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD.pdf
	3. P and L actual vs budget - Admin.pdf
	Budget vs. Actuals

	3. P and L actual vs budget - WC.pdf
	Budget vs. Actuals

	4. LAIF Statement 11.30.24_Redacted.pdf
	5. CalTRUST Statement 11.30.24_Redacted.pdf
	6. CLASS Statement 11.30.24_Redacted.pdf
	7. CheckDetail.pdf
	8.1 FIVE STAR CREDIT CARD 11.30.24.pdf
	8.2UMPQUA CREDIT CARD 11.30.24.pdf
	9. Community Devl Report.pdf
	Transaction List by Tag Group


	2024.12 FINAL - FRHD Financials.pdf
	2024.12 FRHD Financials.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	FRHD Financials Cover Page.pdf
	FRHD Table of Contents.pdf
	Treasures Report.pdf

	FRHD Executive Summary.pdf
	Acr171551259164864-20596468.tmp
	Report #1 - Balance Sheet Comparison.pdf
	Report #2 - Profit and Loss & Fiscal YTD.pdf
	Report #3 - Budget v Actual Admin.pdf
	Budget vs. Actuals

	Report #3 - Budget v Actual WC.pdf
	Budget vs. Actuals



	LAIF Statement 12.31.24.pdf
	CalTRUST Statement 12.31.24_Redacted.pdf
	CLASS Statement 12.31.24_Redacted.pdf
	2024.12 FRHD Financials
	Acr171551259164864-20596468.tmp
	Report #7 - Check Detail.pdf


	FIVE STAR CREDIT CARD 12.31.24_Redacted.pdf
	2024.12 FRHD Financials
	Acr171551259164864-20596468.tmp
	Report 9 - Community Development Disbursements.pdf
	Table 1




	02_05 FINANCE AGENDA.pdf
	1.  Call to Order/Roll Call


	FRHD Grant Scoring 2025-26.pdf
	2_12_CEO_Report.pdf



